
To: Moran, Walter A PII ; Allen, Matthew C[ PII 

From: Johnson, Tae D[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T}/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1372AFBF5CBD4A 1198635B2C5DC83290-JOHNSON, TA] 
Sent: Fri 1/22/2021 7:46:53 PM (UTC-05:00) 
Subject: FW: Detention data 
Detention Inventory Report 1.22.21.xls 
Current Detained by FY21 CIEP Priorities LESA-STU 012221.xlsx 

From: Berg, Peter B < PII > 

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 7:34 PM 
To: Johnson, Tae D < PII >; Lucero, Enrique M < PII > 
Subject: FW: Detention data 

Sir, 

Attached is more granular data on our detained population. Is this helpful or would you like a different format? 

Thanks, 
Pete 

Sent with BlackBerry Work 
(www.blackberry.com) 

From: Guadian, Robert < 
Date: Friday, Jan 22, 2021, 6:00 PM 
To: Berg, Peter B < 

Cc: Hott, Russell < 
< PII 
Subject: RE: Detention data 

PII 
PII 

> 

PII > 

>, Rapp, Marc A< PII 

>, Lucero, Enrique M < 

Pete, Tadgh and company were able to provide the attached document. 

PII >, Guadian, Robert 

Please find attached a thorough breakdown of the currently detained population. The first tab is the summary tables, the second 
tab is the details on each detainee, and the last tab has important footnotes. 

Summary tab: 
The first table lays out the current pop according to the new priorities, but since it is hierarchical there is also a break out of those 
that fit more than one priority (i.e. 8 of the 21 KSTs are also ag felons, but are not counted in the 4,262 priority 3s). 

The remaining tables break out on some of the additional details such as Mandatory Detention Status, Threat Level as well as Most 
Serious Criminal Conviction Category. 

We used the following priority definitions and assumptions. For individuals that fit into criteria for multiple priorities, their case is 
recorded as the highest priority: 
o Priority 1 (National Security): This is defined as any individual whose case has an assessment filled out of 'Yes' for the following 
question: 'had engaged in or is suspected of terrorism or espionage or otherwise poses a danger to national security' in the Crime 
Entry Screen. -- / have some concerns about this that I would like to discuss with you later. 
o Priority 2 (Border Security): This is defined as any individual whose case's latest recorded entry date is on or after November 1, 
2020 and was encountered by CBP. - / believe this to be a solid stat. 
o Priority 3 (Public Safety): This is defined as any individual whose case has a calculated Threat Level 1 based upon on outstanding 
criminal convictions entered into the Crime Entry Screen. - We are using an existing methodology for this priority. This is not 
purely ag felons. It can also contain those with multiple felonies that are not ag felons. 
o No Known Priority: These are individuals with cases that do not have any criteria as defined above and are recorded here as No 
Known Priority. - you will note that more than half are considered mandatory detention. 
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Robert Guadian 
(A) Assistant Director 
Field Operations 
Enforcement and Removal Operations 
US Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
202 PII 

From: Berg, Peter B < PII 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 4:00 PM 
To: Guadian, Robert< PII 
Cc: Hott, Russell < P 11 
Subject: FW: Detention data 
Importance: High 

Gents, 

> 

>; Rapp, Marc A< 
>; Lucero, Enrique M < 

PII 

PII 
> 

> 

Tae would like the Detention Inventory report re-run or reissued with the criminal offenses listed. I understand this will only be the 
somewhat generic crim codes that we use in EARM, but it will show enough for their purposes, I think. 

Thanks, 
Pete 

From: Johnson, Tae D < PII 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 2:31 PM 
To: Lucero, Enrique M < PII 
Subject: FW: Detention data 

Anymore granularity on the types of crimes 

> 

>; Berg, Peter B < 

From: Kelly, Christopher S < Pl I > 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 20213:18 PM 
To: Johnson, Tae D < PII > 

Subject: FW: Detention data 

From: Hott, Russell <. Pl I > 
Sent: Friday, January 22, 202110:30 AM 
To: Kelly, Christopher s < P 11 > 

Subject: RE: Detention data 

Good morning Chris, 

PII 

With your support, I'd like to have Monica Burke join us on the 12:30 call. 

> 

As of this morning, we currently have 14,502 individuals in ICE custody (14,281 single adults/ 221 
family individuals). We are waiting on the EID to download all of the details. In the interim, I'm 
attaching a list of the individuals, though I recognize it lacks the relevant context for the 12:30 
discussion. We are hopeful that the system will download in time for the discussion. 

From our 1/16/2021 population count, we know the following: 
1. Criminal Population Count - 7,678 
2. Non-Criminal Population Count - 6,952 
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3. Total Population Count - 14,630 

Some salient points that ERO will likely raise for discussion pursuant to the 100 day suspension: 
4. UAC with family members who wish for their return 
s. Aliens wanted internationally 
6. Aliens with pending criminal charges but no criminal convictions 
7. Expectations for release (ATD vs. OREC/OSUP) in light of COVID 
8. Title 42 cases 

Thanks, 
Russ 

From: Kelly, Christopher S < PII 
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 4:29 PM 
To: Hott, Russell < P 11 > 

Subject: RE: Detention data 

TY! 

From: Hott, Russell• PII 
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 4:28 PM 
To: Kelly, Christopher S < Pl I 
Cc: Davis, Mike P < PII ; Shaw, Sara • 
Subject: RE: Detention data 

Hey Chris, 

We should be able to pull that quickly. Please standby. 
Thanks, 
Russ 

From: Kelly, Christopher S • PII 
Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 4:25 PM 
To: Hott, Russell• PII 
Cc: Davis, Mike P • Pl I : Shaw, Sara • 
Subject: Detention data 

Russ: 

PII >; Johnson, Eric< 

PII •; Johnson, Eric< 

PII 

PII 

> 

Any chance ahead of tomorrow we can get a breakdown of whose in custody by criminality? This relates to the interim removal 
guidance. From speaking to the COS, I think it would be beneficial to be able to show him who we currently are holding at present. 
The issue of Zadvydas and potential releases will be front and center. 

Thanks! 

Christopher S. Kelly 
Assistant Director, Office of Policy and Planning 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

PII 

(0)(202) p 11 
(c) (202} 

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public 
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of 
in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a 
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valid "need-to-know'' without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either 
in written or verbal form. 
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